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A. CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Chosen Frecholders of the County of Ocean was called to order on December
19, 2018 at 4:01 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County,
New Jersey, with Freeholder Director Little presiding. Members Kelly, Vicari and Haines were present at the call of
the roll.

. ROLL CALL
STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act

Gerry P. Little, Freeholder Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the 'Open Public Meetings Act', this notice has been advertised in the manner as prescribed by
law."

D. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “We’re going to ask in a second for everyone to please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance and
a prayer. And then we’re going to have a moment of silence for our dear friend, Frecholder John Bartlett. And then
I’'m going to read a statement on behalf of the Board of Frecholders. And then we’re going to have a special
presentation by our wonderful friends from OCUA. So would everyone please stand now for the Pledge?”
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E. MOMENT OF SILENCE in Honor of Frecholder John C. Bartlett, Jr.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you Clerk of the Board. And now we will have a moment of silence for Frecholder
Bartlett.

(Moment of silence observed)

Thank you all. Please be seated. When Freeholder Bartlett passed away we had a statement prepared for the Board,
and we entered this into the official record at our workshop last Wednesday. But we wanted to also enter this in our
public record for our public meeting today. So I will read this statement.

'One week ago, on Wednesday, Dec. 12, our {riend and colleague, Frecholder John C. Bartlett, Jr. passed away
following his hard fought battle with cancer. This Board, joined with his family and friends at services Saturday to
mourn the loss of a special man who dedicated most of his adult life to public service. Frecholder Bartlett leaves an
indelible mark on Ocean County and we are so very sorry that he will no longer be with us to serve our citizens and
work with us as a Board.

There are few areas of Ocean County that have not been impacted by Freeholder Bartlett's work. For 39 years, he has
served as a steward of our environment, the architect of the County budget, a champion of Ocean County College and
a man truly dedicated to public service. Born and raised in Ocean County, Freeholder Bartlett started his public
service in 1974 when he was elected to the Pine Beach Council. A few short years later, he was elected to the Board
of Freecholders. He often said that being a Freeholder was the best-elected position you can have doing the most good
for your constituents because you always remained close to them.

Frecholder Bartlett took his work on the Board seriously and helped citizens through the most difficult of times like
the aftermath of Superstorm Sandy. Yet he also enjoyed his time on the Board as he talked about his family and his
love for gardening and history. Freeholder Bartlett always spoke with great delight about his wife, Peg, his children
and his beloved grandchildren. They all became our family too.

John's passing is a profound and deep loss for all of us on the Board of Freeholders. While he was the longest-serving
Freeholder in the State of New Jersey, we all had the privilege to call him our longest-serving f{riend. Saying goodbye
is difficult for all of us. We will forever keep his family in our thoughts and prayers.'

And with that, if there are any other members of the Board who would like to comment, we have all commented on
several occasions on this now. Would anyone like to comment? Freeholder Haines.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “No I just wanted to say...thank you Freeholder Director. I just want to say that John’s
going to be truly missed by each and every one of us up here and [ know by the Ocean County family as well as the
citizens of Ocean County. But I do have to compliment his son Jay on an outstanding eulogy that he gave the other
day. He just talked about John’s life fully. Just hit every part of his life and he did it in such a beautiful way. It was
a very good tribute that Jay did for John and I know John, looking down, he was very, very proud of his son Jay for
what he did. And as I said, John’s going to be sorely missed by all of us. Thank you."

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you Frecholder. Anyone else? We don’t usually do this but I would also like to
thank two of our reporters that cover us — Jennifer and Erik. They both have written several, actually very, very
wonderful articles about John and we do appreciate it from both of you."

F. PRESENTATION

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Now we have a good friend, a dear friend of Ocean County, and he looks like he’s brought
along half of the Ocean County Utilities Authority with him. And we’re so happy to see them — familiar faces. We
don’t usually get to see most of you at our Frecholder meetings. It’s usually some kind of another event. But we
would invite our Chairman and Mayor Emeritus, John Parker, to please come forward. And is Alan coming up with
you? Is that the plan or what?”

JOHN PARKER: “Only if he behaves himself.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Only if he behaves himself." (Laughter)
JOHN PARKER: "I brought Keith Marcoon."
1. To the Board by OC Utilities Authority Chairman John C. Parker.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Okay, very good. Chairman of the Ocean County Utilities Authority, John Parker.”
JOHN PARKER, CHAIRMAN, OCEAN COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY: “Thank you very much.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “You’re welcome.”
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JOHN PARKER: “If I’d have given that it would’ve been a lot more colorful I think. Keith come on up here. You
all know who I am, John C. Parker. I’'m Chairman of the OCUA and Keith Marcoon is our newest Executive
Director and he’s doing a fine job. The County’s safe with this gentleman there, believe me.

When you talk about John Bartlett and we’re here to honor him, we did so down at the park that day. But we're here
today to honor him from the Ocean County Utilities Authority which he was liaison for many, many years. And I was
very close to John. We were political allies, but I was a dear friend of his also. And not many people know it but he
used to work for me in the construction business. When he was a college student he’d work for me in the summer
months. So we got to be very, very good friends and you all know his favorite statement. If you met him on the street
he’d say, ‘John, is it still running downhill?” That’s all he wanted to know. Is it still running downhill? So, yes it is
running downhill and we are very, very proud. We have 264 employees at the OCUA and it was all created by this
Board of Frecholders. I remember many of the ones that are gone now. But they all put this together. And I had the
honor of making a motion to form the OCUA. It was a sewerage authority then. But I had the honor to make the
motion as a young mayor from Lacey Township. We were very close. John was very close. And I remember when
he first took office in Pine Beach, I said to him, ‘John, I'm going to give you a little advice. Easiest thing in the world
is create an Ordinance. The hardest thing in the world is to get rid of it.” And then he came back years later and he
said, ‘Parker, you’re down there at that OCUA. Don’t embarrass me.” He said, ‘“Whatever you do, whatever you
foul up, make sure you tell me before it hits this boardroom.” So he kind of got even with me.

At this moment, I’d like to have everybody from the Authority stand up.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And would each of you introduce (yourself) to the public, real quickly. Just start over
there.”

FRANK SEDEGHI: “I’'m a Commissioner.”

HELEN FAYAD: “I’'m a Commissioner.”

CAROL SCULL: “I’'m a Commissioner.”

DAN HENNESSY: “I'm...”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “We never...you’re not familiar with this room.” (Laughter)
DAN HENNESSY: “Yes, I'm a Commissioner as well.”

KATHERINE BALASSONE: “Executive Assistant.”

DAVID STUPAR: “The Director of Information Services.”

ROBERT SHERTENLIEB: “Senior Director of Operations and Maintenance.”
HARRY NOGOWSKI: “Division Manager of Central Division.”

JIM IRONS: “TI’m the Manager of the Southern Division.”

RAY BUDIN: “Director of the Northern Division.”

MARGARET HANSEN: “Director of Human Resources.”

PETER KUSION: “Director of Fertilizer Manufacturing Division.”
WILLIAM DEMAND: “Director of Finance.”

OSCAR CRADLE: “Commissioner.”

ALAN AVERY: “Commissioner.”

WATSON PHARO: “Commissioner.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Alright.”

(Applause)

JOHN PARKER: “One gentleman that’s not here today is Jesse Tantillo. A lot of people don’t realize but he
represents Monmouth County Board of Frecholders in the southern part of Monmouth County because we handle all
their effluent. So a lot of people forget that. And at this time I’d like to have Keith Marcoon say a couple of words
and present this beautiful plaque.”

KEITH MARCOON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE OCEAN COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY: “Yes,
thank you. Thank you Mr. Chairman, Board of Chosen Frecholders. Thank you for this opportunity to present this
resolution on behalf of our Chairman and the Board of Commissioners of the OCUA. I'd just like to briefly say that
the leadership principles of your colleague and friend, John Bartlett, Jr., his financial approach to financial
management and his communication style with the constituents, resounds with me and members of the Authority for
years to come. I'm pleased to present this wonderfully framed resolution from the Board of Commissioners, dated
November 20, 2018, along with a nice aerial photograph of the newly renamed park in Berkeley Township.”
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DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you very much.”

(Applause)

JOHN PARKER: “I hope you’ll put this up in this building somewhere as an honor to John.”
DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Well, we’d like to put it in here, I think.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Yeah, I think it would be very good.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "In this room.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Yes, down there."

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And on behalf of the Board we thank all of you for the work that you do. It’s a good
organization and it’s a very important job to keep our environment clean. And safely and appropriately handle our
municipal waste. So, thank you very much.”

JOHN PARKER: “Are we allowed to exit the building at this time?” (Laughter)
DIRECTOR LITTLE: “We will pause while you get out of here.” (Laughter)
JOHN PARKER: “Okay. Good. Alright troops.” (Laughter)

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Thank you all.”

JOHN PARKER: “Don’t spend all my money now.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “Okay, we don’t have to.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “You can all be home in time for dinner.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Dan. Dan can you find your...thank you...can you find your... Watson good to see you -
Mayor. Dan, can you find your way out at all? [ mean, do you get lost in this building?”

DAN HENNESSY: “I did once before.”
DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Alright.”

DAN HENNESSY: “I remember that day very well. I took a walk in Beaver Dam Park this morning with the dog so
just to think about some of the things that John did.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Alright, with that we shall now move into our regular agenda, and would our Clerk of the
Board proceed please.”

. RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING

CLERK CILENTO: “Director, we have three resolutions for Public Hearing. They’re all Natural Lands.”
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1. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to participate in the
acquisition of property identified as Block 40, Lots 2, 767, 768 and 1291-1313 in the Township of Toms
River totaling approximately 6.99 acres located on Cleveland Street, in a total amount not to exceed
$155,000.00 plus up to $1,270.00 for property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001494
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Okay, this is the property that has been recommended by our Natural Lands Trust Advisory
Committee. Again, it is 14.4 acres in Toms River. And this is the area here. (Shows map). And this is

the headwaters of the Toms River running through here. And this is to protect the watershed of this area. And this is
already a conservation area. And these are the two sites right here. So this...do I have the right one up? This has
two appraisals and this is well within the appraised value and it is...we eventually would like to put a trail system —a
walking and hiking trail system through there. So, and it also has approvals for an 18 lots sub-division. And so it’s
very important to conserve this area. And it is, again, a forested area. So with that, we will open the Public Hearing.
Would anyone wish to comment on this particular acquisition? Seeing none, we’ll close the Public Hearing and ask
for a motion to approve.”

On motion duly made by Frecholder Vicari, seconded by Frecholder Haines, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

CLERK CILENTO: “And Director, was that, the acreage for that was 6.99?7 Is that correct?”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Yes. I gave the wrong number, yes. 6.9 Instead of 14.4.”

2. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to participate in the
acquisition of property identified as Block 40, Lots 756 and 766 in the Township of Toms River totaling
approximately 4.98 acres located on Sayreville Street, in a total amount not to exceed $110,000.00 plus up to
$467.00 for property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001495
PRESENT: :Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And again, this is the same map. These two acquisitions are adjacent to each other. And the
first one was right here and the second one is right here. And again, this is a wooded tract and it’s adjacent to the
watershed area of the Toms River. And it has been approved by our Natural Lands Trust Advisory Committee. And
it is well within the appraisal, appraised price. And this has two single family homes that have been approved for
this. So with that, we will open the Public Hearing on this acquisition. Would anyone care to comment on this?
Seeing none, we’ll close the Public Hearing and ask for a motion to approve.”

On motion duly made by Frecholder Kelly, seconded by Freeholder Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

3. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to participate in the
acquisition of property identified as Block 413, Lot 8 in the Township of Toms River totaling approximately
15.40 acres located on North Bay Avenue, in a total amount not to exceed $2,000,000.00 plus up to
$6,304.00 for property tax adjustments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001496
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And now we’re going to do this 15 acre property.”

Clerk Cilento read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “This acquisition is, again very important, environmentally, in a greenway. This is the Kettle
Creek Watershed Conservation Area. (Shows map) This is Toms River Veterans Recreation Complex. This is

the North Bay Avenue Extension which was acquired previously. And this is the acquisition that we’re proposing at
this point. And this is, again, 15.4 acres. And this has been sub-divided for 18 homes and it is well within the
appraised value. And again, we’re talking about watershed arcas here — all of these little blue lines are small creeks.
Eventually they all end into the Toms River. So, again we’re talking about an entire greenway through here which is
a wonderful area for preservation of our great County. And this is the golf course here — the Bey Lea Golf Course.
So we have an entire greenway throughout this area of Northern Toms River.

So, again, this has been recommended by our Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee of which we have at
least one member here. And we appreciate their dedication to our long-standing effort to preserve Ocean County.
And are there any questions? We will open the Public Hearing on this proposal. Would anyone like to speak on
this? Seeing none, we’ll close the Public Hearing and we will ask for a motion to approve the recommendation.”

On motion duly made by Freeholder Haines, seconded by Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And before we continue, I would like to acknowledge our Frecholder- Elect Gary Quinn is
here. And we thank Gary for being here. And also, again, our Prosecutor, Brad Billmire.”

PROSECUTOR BILLHIMER: “Billhimer.” (Laughter)

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Bilthimer.” (Laughter)

PROSECUTOR BILLHIMER: “You got it.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “You gotit.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Mr. Prosecutor. I forgot your name.” (Laughter)

PROSECUTOR BILLHIMER: "Thank you."

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Alright, that’ll be my New Year’s resolution. I have another one I'll tell you about. Some
other time.

Alright, would you continue MAC?7”

H. AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 24.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001481
PRESENT: ‘Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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CLERK CILENTO: “Sure. Next we have Bill Committee Report No. 24.”

Abstentions:

Mr. Kelly, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 24 record.

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 24 record.

Ms. Haines, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 24 record.

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 24 record.

AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. E-5.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001482
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “And next we have the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. E-5.”

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:

CLERK CILENTO: “Next on the agenda is Engineering Payments to Contractors as listed, J-1 through J-5.

1. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase B,
Group 1, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach Township - Partial Estimate #2, $38,347.89. (B2018-29E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001485
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase B,
Group 2, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach Township - Partial Estimate #1, $43,737.40. (B2018-30E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001486
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various Townships - Change
Order #2, E-$19,927.73, R-$4,180.00. (B2018-06E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001487
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. ARAWAK PAVING CO., INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2017A - Final Estimate #5, $132,357.59. (B2017-108E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001488
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. BLACK ROCK ENTERPRISES, LLC - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County
Roads, Contract 2017D - Partial Estimate #5, $67,338.89. (B2018-70E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001489
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And with the next one, would you just change the agenda just a little bit and pull out number

2 and number 3, and then we will deal with the rest of them in a moment after that."

CLERK CILENTO: “We have resolution number 2 is honoring Ernest Kuhlwein as he retires from 30 years of
dedicated service to the Ocean County Department of Solid Waste Management.

And number 3 is honoring Tom Curcio as he retires from 11 years of dedicated service to the Ocean County Road
Department.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Alright, would you read them as quickly as possible?”

Comments for numbers 2 and 3 are under their respective captions.

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001552
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Certainly, Freecholder. We have Consent Resolutions, 1, and 4 through 16.”

Abstentions:

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “I will abstain on number 7 on the Personnel Resolution, aye all others.”
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2. Honoring Ernest J. Kuhlwein, Jr. as he retires from 30 years of dedicated service to the Ocean County
Department of Solid Waste Management.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001490
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO reads the Resolution honoring Ernest Kuhlwein on his retirement.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Do we have a motion on this?”

On motion duly made by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Freeholder Vicari, the resolution was adopted on final

reading.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And now, would you read the other one? And then we’ll call them both up together for a

photograph. And we’ll say a few words.”

See comments under K-3.

3. Honoring John T. (Tom) Curcio as he retires from 11 years of dedicated service to the Ocean County Road

Department.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001491
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO reads the Resolution honoring Tom Curcio on his retirement.
DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Do we have a motion?”

On motion duly made by Frecholder Haines, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the resolution was adopted on final
reading.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And it’s been my pleasure to be...the entire Board, of course, works on many, many
occasions with both Tom and Ernie. It has been my great pleasure to have the opportunity to be their direct liaison
for a number of years. And I'd like to thank them both. They’re both going to be very, very difficult to replace. And
we’ve been very proud of their service to the County. Being the Road Department Supervisor, one of the biggest
jobs, you know, somebody is always complaining about a pothole or a road or a snowstorm. And you didn’t get
my...and Tom’s done just a fantastic job managing that.

And Ernie is Mr. Purdue. Tom, by the way, is going to head off to Florida, so don’t feel too bad for him. He’s going
to go to, what, Disneyland? And then he’s going to go see his old friend Jimmy Lacey and their beautiful home down
there. So we can sympathize a little bit with you, Tom, on that. And I don’t where Ernie’s going to go, but I know
he’s Mr. Purdue. And I think Alan is feeling very proud of this because I think Alan probably was instrumental in
helping to get Ernie on his way here as one of the most important components of our County Government and our
service to the people. And as you heard from the Resolution, Ernie did much more than just run Solid Waste. He’s
an engineer, so now he’s going to retire from the County and become a millionaire as an engineer. You know, [ mean
that’s right Ernie, right? So would Ernie and Tom come up and the entire Board come over here for a photograph?
And welcome Ernie and Tom."

(Applause)
DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Alright now, Clerk of the Board, would you now go to number 1, and then 4 through 16.”

4. Authorizing the transfer of 2017 Encumbrances to Accounts Payable.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001492
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the cancellation of current account balances that are no longer needed.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001493
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Amending a contract dated July 3, 2018 related to Tax Block 608, portions of Lots 16.1, 16.2, 18 and 19; and
the entirety of Block 597, Lots 16, 20-32 and 35-38 in the Township of Toms River.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001448
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

7. Authorizing the execution of a new Drainage Easement for the benefit of Ocean County on Block 41, Lot
32.05 in Ocean Township and the Vacation of the Drainage Easement previously recorded in the OC Clerk's
Office in Book 3926, Page 335.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001497
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing Certified Training Instructors for the OC Police Academy, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2019.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001498
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Adopting the Title VI Affirmative Action Plan for calendar year 2019.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001499
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Board of Social Services for participation in the
OC Self-Insured Workers' Compensation Program, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001449
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

11. Authorizing a sixty (60) day extension to the existing Shared Services Agreement with Cumberland County to
house an adjudicated juvenile on a short term commitment status.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001450
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with Ocean Air Support Squadron for Aviation Services
supporting the OC Sheriff's Department, in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019
through 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001451
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing the execution of two (2) Agreements for the OC Disability Awareness Through Education
Program (O.C.D.A.T.E.), in an amount not to exceed $17,400.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through
12/31/2019. (C2018-164)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001452
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. " Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Toms River Board of Fire Commissioners District #1 and
District #2 for cost sharing of the installation and operation of optically controlled Emergency Pre-Emptive
Traffic Signal Equipment.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001453
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing the execution of a Settlement and Release Agreement in the matter entitled "The County of Ocean
vs. Roof Management, Inc."

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001454
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing the execution of a Contract of Sale with the Township of Toms River for Tax Block 171, Lots 23
and 23Q and Tax Block 171, Lot 42, all in the Township of Toms River.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001455
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

CLERK CILENTO: “Next on the agenda, we have Motions. Motions L-1 through L-7. With reference to L-2,
Frecholder Bartlett was absent. And in reference to L-3, Frecholder Bartlett and Frecholder Vicari were absent.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Yes with the abstention on number 3. And a comment at the end which I would like to
amend my vote on Motions on December 5, 2018. 1 was not present at the meeting on November 20, 2018. And I
will abstain on L-4."

CLERK CILENTO: "Thanks for that correction, and I'll note those abstentions."

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Thank you."

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001500
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

No Legal Instruments for Recording/Cancellation for Board Date 12-19-2018
LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 12-19-2018

No Legal Instruments for Board Date 12-19-2018

2. Approving the Minutes of the Pre-Board Meeting of 10/10/2018.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001501
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Minutes of the Pre-Board Meeting of 10/31/2018.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001502
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Joseph H. Vicari

4. Authorizing the Master Payroll paid on 12/12/2018 for the payroll period of 11/15/2018 through 11/28/2018

and for the payroll period of 11/29/2018 through 12/12/2018, in the amount of $5,323,859.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001503
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the Distribution of Requests for Proposal and Requests for Qualifications for: 1) Professional
Engineering Services - Solid Waste Management, Recycling and Underground Storage Tanks; 2) Arbitrage
Rebate Consulting Services; 3) Consultant Services for the Establishment and Implementation of the Annual
Indirect Cost Allocation Plan; 4) Special Labor Counsel; 5) Land Surveying Services for Various Projects in

Ocean County, Where and As Directed by Various Departments of Ocean County; 6) Title Binder and

Commitment/Insurance and Search Services for Various Projects in Ocean County, Where and As Directed
by Various Departments in Ocean County; 7) On-Call Traffic Engincering Professional Services, Where and
As Directed by the Ocean County Engineer.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001504
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of

bids for Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2018D.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001505
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Approving Miscellaneous Bills.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001506
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
. BID AWARDS

CLERK CILENTO: “We have Bid Awards, M-1 through M-15 to the lowest, qualified bidders.”

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of BEAM GUIDE RAIL AND TANGENT GUIDE
RAIL ELEMENTS to Chemung Supply Corp. and Road Safety Systems, LLC, the lowest qualified bidders.
(B2018-142)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001466
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of EQUIPMENT PARTS, REPAIRS AND
MAINTENANCE FOR THE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT to H.A. DeHart & Son,
Inc.; Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc.; Campbell Freightliner, LLC; Houpert Fleet Services; Gerhart Scale
Corporation; Aquatech Hotsy DBA Aquatech-USA and Advance Scale Co., Inc., the lowest qualified
bidders. No bids were received on one hundred and thirty-seven (137) items. Recommendation is made to
reject items 23a, 23b, 23¢ and 23d as unresponsive. All no bid and rejected items will be rebid, with the
exception of items 19a, 19b, 19¢ and 19d, as they are no longer needed. Awarded items 8a, 8b, 8c, 8d, 31b,
33a, 33b, 33c¢, 33d, 40a, 40b, 40c and 40d will be rebid to obtain additional vendors. (B2018-144)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001467
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of GOLF COURSE AND LANDSCAPING
EQUIPMENT to Turf Equipment and Supply Co., Inc.; Blossom Lawn Center, Inc.; Central Jersey
Equipment, LLC; Ocean County Equipment, Inc. DBA Ace Outdoor Power; W.W. Grainger, Inc. and Steve
Green Enterprises, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received for items 2, 4g, 41, 38, 42 and
42a. Recommendation is made to not award item 34 and 34a as they are no longer needed.. Recommendation
is made to reject items 11 and 15. No bid items 4g and 41 will not be rebid as they are no longer needed.
Rejected items 11 and 15 as well as no bid items 2, 38, 42 and 42a will be rebid. (B2018-145)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001468
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of MISCELLANEOUS GROCERIES, FROZEN

FOODS, AND KITCHEN SUPPLIES to Mivila Foods; Schmidt Baking Co., Inc. and Shore Restaurant &
Party Supply, the lowest qualified bidders. (B2018-146)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001469
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of RIPRAP to Stavola Construction Materials, Inc. and
Trap Rock Industries, LLC, the lowest qualified bidders. (B2018-147)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001470
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES to Andre & Son, Inc.;
Plant Food Company, Inc.; Seeton Turf Warchouse, LLC; SiteOne Landscape Supply; Grass Roots Turf
Products, Inc.; Bohonyi Corporation; Nutrien Ag Solutions, Inc. and Harrell's LLC, the lowest qualified
bidders. No bids were received for items 1, 4, 7, 10, 29, 55, 65, 66, 78, 88, 93, 94, 95, 98, 106, 112 and
115. All no bid items will be rebid. (B2018-148)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001471
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of EQUIPMENT PARTS, REPAIRS AND
MAINTENANCE FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS to Mid-Atlantic Truck Centre; Turf Equipment and
Supply Co., Inc.; Blossom Lawn Center, Inc.; Houpert Fleet Services; GLS, Inc. T/A Van Sant Equipment
and Ocean County Equipment, Inc. DBA Ace Outdoor Power, the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were
received on three hundred and seventy-four (374) items. All no bid items will be rebid. One hundred and
twenty-three (123) awarded items will be rebid to obtain additional vendors. (B2018-149)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001472
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT to
Meticulous Landscaping, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2018-150)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001473
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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9. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of SECURITY SYSTEMS INSTALLATION,
MAINTENANCE, SERVICE, AND REPAIR to Absolute Protective Systems, Inc., the sole qualified
bidder. (B2018-152)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001474
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: NEW LOW FLOOR MINI

VANS to Rohrer Enterprises, Inc. DBA/Rohrer Bus Sales, the lowest qualified bidder. (B2018-164)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001475
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES NO. II to W.B. Hunt Co., Inc. and Adorama, Inc., the lowest qualified

bidders. No bids were received for items 21 and 82. Recommendation is made to reject item 49 as

unresponsive. No bids were received for a second time for items 21 and 82. In accordance with N.J.S.A.
40A:11-5(3) the County Purchasing Agent is given authority to enter into a negotiated contract for all no bid
and rejected items. (B2018-169)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001476
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing a one (1) year Contract Extension for the furnishing and delivery of HEATING, VENTILATING
& AIR CONDITIONING MAINTENANCE, SERVICE AND ALTERATION, to Falasca Mechanical, Inc.,
for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (B2018-01)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001477
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13, Rejecting all bids for the FURNISHING AND INSTALLATION OF FOUR (4) PRE-CAST VAULT

TOILET RESTROOM BUILDINGS AT VARIOUS COUNTY PARKS as unresponsive and over budget. It

will be rebid.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001478
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: 'Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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14, Rejecting the sole bid for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: NEW DEPLOYMENT
VEHICLE as over budget. It will not be rebid at this time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001479
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Contract for TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT THE INTERSECTION OF
COUNTY ROUTE 528 AND OBERLIN AVENUE, LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP to Jersey Construction,
Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of $1,156,846.80. (B2018-179E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001480
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK CILENTO: “We have Change Orders, N-1 and N-2.”

1. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to Benjamin Harvey Construction, Inc. for the project entitled Manchester
Garage Building Improvements, a net decrease to the Contract in the amount of $1,377.22. (B2018-27CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001483
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing Change Order No. 2 to Gary Kubiak & Son Electric, Inc. for the project entitled Ocean County
Justice Complex Electric Service Consolidation and Plaza Rehabilitation, a no net increase to the contract.
(B2017-174CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001484
PRESENT: ‘Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS

CLERK CILENTO: “We have Contracts, O-1 through O-45.”

1. Awarding a Contract to Electronic Recyclers International, Inc. for the Collection, Transport and Recycling

of Electronic Equipment, in an amount not to exceed $17,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2019. (C2018-165)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001507
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Contract to New Jersey Imaging Network Toms River East to provide the OC Medical
Examiner's Office with Virtual Autopsy Services, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, for the period of
1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (QP2018-138)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001508
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract to Community Medical Center, Inc. to provide the Medical Examiner Autopsy Services,
in an amount not to exceed $225,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (QP2018-139)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001509
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract to Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ, Inc. to provide an Employee Assistance Program,
in an amount not to exceed $36,075.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019 with an option to
extend the term for an additional year. (CP2018-144)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001510
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Contract to National Vision Administrators, LLC, to provide a Vision Service Plan, in an amount
not to exceed $100,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019 with an option to extend the term
for an additional year. (PP2018-145)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001511
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Contract to Remington & Vernick Engineers for Voter District Mapping Services, in an amount
not to exceed $15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (QP2018-163)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001512
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract to Dominion Voting Systems, Inc. for the Purchase of Voting Machines and Related
Software Licensing and Maintenance Service, in an amount not to exceed $173,500.00 annually, for the
period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2020. (QP2018-166)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001513
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract to Advanced Computer Concepts, Inc. T/A TREC for Printing, Labeling, Binding and
Mailing Services, in an amount not to exceed $475,000.00 annually, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2020. (QP2018-167)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001514
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding Professional Services Contracts to Gerard Breton, M.D_; Ian Hood, M.D.; Ramesh C. Mahapatro,
M.D.; Lyla Perez, M.D.; Dante Ragasa, M.D.; and Charles F. Siebert, Jr., M.D. to provide Forensic
Pathology Services, in an amount not to exceed $600,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.
(QP2018-140)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001515
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding Professional Services Contracts to Kedz Funeral Home; Wood Funeral Home; Colonial Funeral
Home; and Tilghman Funeral Home to provide Funeral Home Services, in an amount not to exceed
$360,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (QP2018-141)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001516
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to NMS Labs to provide Postmortem Toxicology Laboratory
Services, in an amount not to exceed $150,000.00, for the period of 12/1/2018 through 11/30/2019. (QP2018

-142)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001517
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding a Professional Services Contracts to DT Service, LLC to provide Drug and Alcohol Testing, in an
amount not to exceed $22,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019 with an option to extend the
term for an additional year. (PP2018-143)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001518
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to James W. Holzapfel, Esq. as a Labor Relations Consultant to
negotiate Collective Bargaining Agreements on behalf of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and to act as an
Administrative Hearing Officer, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2019. (QP2018-146)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001519
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Frank B. Holman, III to provide Auditing Services for the
Department of Employee Relations Division of Risk Management and Department of Senior Services, in an
amount not to exceed $45,500.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (QP2018-147)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001520
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus to provide
Behavioral Health Services, in an amount not to exceed $367,845.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2019. (QP2018-148)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001521
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. to provide Behavioral
Health Services, in an amount not to exceed $1,070,075.06, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.
(QP2018-149)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001522
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Preferred Behavioral Health of New Jersey to provide
Behavioral Health Services, in an amount not to exceed $534,869.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2019. (QP2018-150)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001523
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Saint Francis Community Center LBICC to provide Behavioral
Health Services, in an amount not to exceed $100,636.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.
(QP2018-151)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001524
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Waters & Sims Employment Services, Inc. to provide
Disability Services for Children and Adults, in an amount not to exceed $69,000.00, for the period of
1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (PP2018-153)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001525
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Awarding a Professional Services Contract to LADACIN Network, Inc. to provide Disability Services for
Children and Adults, in an amount not to exceed $43,600.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.
(PP2018-154)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001526
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to The Special Children's Center to provide Disability Services for
Children and Adults, in an amount not to exceed $60,750.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019.
(PP2018-155)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001527
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Vetgroup, Inc. to provide Consultant Services Assistance to
Ocean County Veterans, in an amount not to exceed $197,400.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through

12/31/2019. (PP2018-168)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001528
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Shore Forensic Psychology, LLC to provide Pre-Employment
Psychological Evaluations, in an amount not to exceed $17,400.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through
12/31/2019. (P2018-169)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001529
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24, Awarding a Competitive Contract for Physician and Medical Services to Alpha Medical Services, Inc., for the
period of three (3) years, in an amount not to exceed $35,100.00 for 2019, $35,808.00 for 2020, and
$36,504.00 for 2021, with an option to extend the term for two (2) additional years. (CC2018-152)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001530
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25.  Awarding a Competitive Contract for Year One, Older Americans Act, Title Il Area Plan Contracts to
Community Services, Inc. of Ocean County to provide Social Support Services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $40,589.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (CC2018-

156)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001531
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Awarding a Competitive Contract for Year One, Older Americans Act, Title ITI Area Plan Contracts to
Community Services, Inc. of Ocean County to provide Home Delivered Meal Services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $37,804.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (CC2018-

157)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001532
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

27. Awarding a Competitive Contract for Year One, Older Americans Act, Title IIl Area Plan Contracts to
Community Services, Inc. of Ocean County to provide Home Delivered Meal Services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $152,593.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (CC2018-
158)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001533
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Awarding a Competitive Contract for Year One, Older Americans Act, Title IIl Area Plan Contracts to
Community Services, Inc. of Ocean County to provide Home Delivered Meal Services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $1,484,223.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (CC2018-
159)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001534
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

29. Awarding a Competitive Contract for Year One, Older Americans Act, Title I Area Plan Contracts to
Community Services, Inc. of Ocean County to provide Congregate Meal Services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $782,173.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (CC2018-
160)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001535
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

30.  Awarding a Competitive Contract for Year One, Older Americans Act, Title IIl Area Plan Contracts to
Community Services, Inc. of Ocean County to provide Social Support Services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $478,749.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (CC2018-
161)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001536
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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31.  Awarding a Competitive Contract for Year One, Older Americans Act, Title III Area Plan Contracts to
Community Services, Inc. of Ocean County to provide Weekend/Holiday Home Delivered Meal Services to
the elderly of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $122,405.00, for the period of 1/1/2019 through
12/31/2019. (CC2018-162)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001537
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

32.  Authorizing a five (5) year extension of time to the Competitive Contract Award with Atlantic Coast Fibers,
LLC for the OC Recyclable Materials Processing Facility Operation and Maintenance Contract, for the
period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2026. (CC2016-127)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001538
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

33.  Authorizing a one (1) year extension of time to the Professional Services Contract Award to RWJ Barnabas
Health Corporate Care to provide Professional Medical Services, in an amount not to exceed $35,000.00, for
the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (PP2017-130)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001539
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

34.  Authorizing a one (1) year extension of time to the Professional Services Contract Award to Robert Wood
Johnson Jr. Lifestyle Institute, Inc. dba JFK Advanced Medical Imaging of Toms River to provide Radiology
and Other Medical Imaging Services, for the period of 1/1/2019 through 12/31/2019. (PP2017-151)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001540
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

35.  Amending a Competitive Contract with Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. to provide In Home Counseling
Services for the Youth Services Commission, an increase in the amount of $10,000.00. (CC2017-142)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001541
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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36.  Amending a Competitive Contract with Youth Advocate Programs, Inc. to provide Family Court Diversion
Services for the Youth Services Commission, an increase in the amount of $2,600.00. (CC2017-139)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001542
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

37.  Amending a Competitive Contract with Youth Advocate Programs, Inc. to provide Mentoring Services for the
Youth Services Commission, an increase in the amount of $15,325.00. (CC2017-140)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001543
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

38. Amending a Contract with Ocean Mental Health Services to provide Mental Health Services for the
Prosecutor's Office, for the revised amount of $5,820.00. (PP2016-144)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001544
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

39.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates for Land Surveying Services for the OC Natural
Lands Trust Fund, in an amount not to exceed $1,023.00. (PP2018-61)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001545
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

40.  Awarding a Purchase Order to French & Parrello Associates for Engineering Design Services for Site
Preparation of office facilities on Block 608, Lot 19.01 in the Township of Toms River, in an amount not to
exceed $154,245.00. (PP2018-118)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001546
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

41.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Brinkerhoff Environmental Services, Inc. for On-Call Environmental
Engineering Professional Services for a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment associated with the
acquisition of Block 597, Lot(s) 16, 19-32, 35-38 in the Township of Toms River, in an amount not to exceed
$4,175.00. (PP2018-101)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001547
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

42.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Brinkerhoff Environmental Services, Inc. for On-Call Environmental
Engineering Professional Services for a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment associated with the
acquisition of Block 961.02, Lot(s) 3, 4 in the Township of Lakewood, in an amount not to exceed $2,475.00.
(PP2018-101)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001548
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

43.  Awarding a Purchase Order to SHI International (State Contract No. 89851) to provide an
upgrade for Kronos and Telestaff for the timekeeping and scheduling systems, in an amount not to exceed
$154,337.78.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001549
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

44.  Qualifying firms to provide Small Road and Bridge Design Services, Various Locations throughout Ocean
County, Where and As Directed by the County Engineer as follows: Bridge Design Services - twenty (20)
firms: Cherry, Weber & Associates, P.C.; Mott MacDonald, LLC; Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.;

Dewberry Engineers, Inc.; AmerCom Corporation; Keller & Kirkpatrick, Inc.; T & M Associates; French &
Parrello Associates, PA; NV5, Inc.; Maser Consulting, PA; KMA Consulting Engineers, Inc.; Buchart Horn,
Inc.; CME Associates; IH Engineers, PC; Urban Engineers, Inc.; Churchill Consulting Engineers, LLC;
Pickering, Corts & Summerson, Inc.; Taylor, Wiseman & Taylor; Paulus, Sokolowski and Sartor, LLC; and
W.J. Castle, P.E. & Associates, P.C. Road Design Services - twenty-one (21) firms: Michael Baker
International, Inc.; Owen, Little & Associates, Inc.; Mott MacDonald, LLC; KMA Consulting Engineers,
Inc.; Cherry, Weber & Associates, P.C.; Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.; T & M Associates; Greenman-
Pedersen, Inc.; Remington & Vernick Engineers; Van Cleef Engineering Associates, LLC; DW Smith
Associates, LLC; ATANE Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors, PC; Environmental Resolution, Inc.;
Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.; French & Parrello Associates, PA; Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc.;
Alaimo Group, Inc.; Paulus, Sokolowski and Sartor, LLC; BANC3, Inc.; CME Associates; and WJH
Engineering, LLC, for the period of 12/19/2018 through 12/18/2019. (QP2018-170)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001550
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

45.  Awarding a Purchase Order to MBO Engineering, LLC to provide On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional
Services for As Directed Traffic Intersection Evaluations, Various Locations in Ocean County, in an amount
not to exceed $30,000.00. (PP2018-60)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001551
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

CLERK CILENTO: “Next we have appointments, P-1 through P-10.”

1. Reappointing Martin Lynch, Manchester and Kathleen Sucharski, Plumsted Township to the OC
AGRICULTURE DEVELOPMENT BOARD for a term of four (4) years, term to expire 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001456
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Reappointing Anthony M. Agliata, OC Planning Director and Keith J. Goetting, Director of OC Employee
Relations to the COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT COMMITTEE for a term of one (1)
year, term to expire 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001457
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3.

Reappointing Anthony M. Agliata, OC Planning Department; Linda Murtagh, OC Board of Social Services;
Marshall J. Kern, Representative, Banking/Financial; Tracy Maksel, OC Dept. of Human Services; Faith

Liguori, Ocean Housing Alliance, Inc.; Carol Wolfe, Homes Now, Inc.; Channell Wilkins, O.C.E.AN., Inc_;
Representative, Governing Body of Brick Township; Representative, Governing Body of Jackson Township;

Representative, Governing Body of Lakewood Township; Representative, Governing Body of Toms River
Township; Representative, Berkeley Housing Authority; Representative, Brick Housing Authority; and
Representative, Lakewood Housing Authority to the COUNTY HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
(CHAC) for a term of one (1) year, term to expire 12/31/2019.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001458
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
4. Reappointing Daniel P. Mulligan to the position of Ocean County Fire Marshal for a term of three (3) years,

term to expire 1/14/2022; and reappointing the following Assistant Fire Marshals for a term of three (3)
years, term to expire 1/14/2022: Full Time — Dennis M. Allen, Robert D. Cook, Edward Hazelton, William
Hollingsworth, Robert J. Ketchersid, Michael R. Marks, Thomas G. McAndrew, Brian C. Mount, John P.
Pasola, Harry G. Roon and Raymond L. VanMarter; Part Time — Kenneth Balfrey, Arthur Bloomer, Brent
Cunningham, Michael Gomez, David Hansen, Joseph Howell, Jr., Shane Leaming, Kevin D. Simon, Carl
Schubauer and Leonard Sonnenfeld.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001459
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Reappointing Heather Richards-Barone, Toms River to the OC LIBRARY COMMISSION for a term of five
(5) years, term to expire 12/31/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001460
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Reappointing Ronald S. Dancer, New Egypt; John P. Dorrity, Toms River; Robert Rowe, Toms River; John
Tritto, 111, Toms River; and Lisset Wells, Manchester to the OC OFFICE OF SENIOR SERVICES
ADVISORY COUNCIL for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 12/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001461
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Reappointing George Stryker, Brick as a member for a term of five (5) years, term to expire 1/1/2024 and
John Reiser, Stafford Township as Alternate Member No. 1 for a term of two (2) years, term to expire
1/1/2021; both to the OC SHADE TREE ADVISORY COMMISSION.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001462
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Reappointing Ronald S. Dancer, New Egypt and Peter M. Hartney, Jr., Surf City to the OC BOARD OF

SOCIAL SERVICES for a term of five (5) years, term to expire 12/31/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001463
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

9. Reappointing Angela Contillo Andersen, Long Beach Township; Robert Zeitler, Stafford Township; Theresa

Lettman, Manchester; and Marc R. Rudman, Lakewood to the OC SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COUNCIL
for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 12/31/2021.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001464
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Reappointing Dr. Mary Ellen T. Carr, Brick; Jill Houston, Toms River; Norvella Lightbody, Toms River; and
Dr. Kathleen McCormick, Bayville to the OC ADVISORY COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF
WOMEN for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 12/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018001465
PRESENT: - Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. RECEIVED ITEMS

CLERK CILENTO: “The balance of the document are remaining items that include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Approvals and Reports, all of which were received in the Clerk of the Board’s
Office since the last Board meeting.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you MAC. And please handle those in our normal fashion."

. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. Borough of Ocean Gate approving acquisition of Block 17, Lots 1, 1.01 and 21 by the OC Natural Lands
Trust Fund.

2. Township of Berkeley Ordinance No. 2018-58-OAB authorizing the donation of Block 796, Lots 29 & 30 and
Block 797, Lots 17 & 18 to the County of Ocean, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:12-13(b)(1).

MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES
1. OC Commission on Child Safety and Awareness Meeting Minutes of 9/26/2018.

2. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 11/20/2018.

3. OC Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities Meeting Minutes of
11/29/2018.

4. OC Department of Human Services 2019 Calendar of Regularly Scheduled Meetings.
5. Commission for Individuals with Disabilities Meeting Minutes of 3/16/2018.

6.  Commission for Individuals with Disabilities Meeting Minutes of 6/1/2018.

7. Workforce Development Board Full Board Meeting Minutes of 9/18/2018.

8. OC Library Commission Meeting Minutes of 11/13/2018.

9. OC Library Commission 2019 Meeting Schedule.

. APPROVALS

1. Division of Local Government Services approval of three (3) items of revenue.

. REPORTS

1. OC Treasurer's Report for the month of October, 2018.

. FREEHOLDER COMMENTS

At 4:37 PM, Frecholder Director Little received the following comments from members of the Board:

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “And with this, this concludes this year. And I want to thank the members of this Board. I
want to thank our Administrator, all of our Department Heads and our staff for a great year. I appreciate all your
support and this is my last meeting as Director unless you guys hold me over.”
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FREEHOLDER HAINES: “You never know.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “I know. I really do appreciate it. The year went very fast and we had quite a year when you
think about it. And we had a terrible loss, of course with John, but especially at that time, all the members of the
Board and all of our staff and all of you out there, our Directors, our Independent Agencies-our Health Department,
our Board of Social Services, the OCUA that was here, our Library - everyone pulled together and got us through a
very difficult time for Ocean County, so we really, really appreciate that. We managed to trim our County tax

rate again a little bit which we’re very proud of. And hopefully we can pursue the same direction next year. And |
thank everybody for their support - Freeholder Vicari, Freeholder Kelly, Frecholder Haines and again, our
Administrator and every one of you. It was a great year and I thank everybody. We look forward to many exciting
things next year on the horizon under whomever takes the leadership here. We’ll be there to support that individual
and work very hard. Again, so thank you. And with that, Freeholder Kelly.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Thank you Mr. Director. First [ want to congratulate you on a very good year. You did
take us through some difficult times. It was an emotional year and you handled these meetings just as good as
anybody could, and the issues that we had to meet together, and I thank you and I congratulate you. To Gary Quinn —
I just want to say, hope you enjoy this meeting because this is the last time you can sit out there. (Laughter) How
long you going to have to be up here and be responsible for what actions are taken. But we’re very happy with your
victory and look forward to serving with you come January 2nd.”

GARY QUINN: “Thank you Jack.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “And next time, you know, if you could get here when you’re supposed to and..."
(Laughter)

GARY QUINN: “Actually...”
FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Not use a bridge as an excuse for not getting here.”

GARY QUINN: “Anybody heading south, Lacey Township, is like Memorial Day weekend right now, so plan your
time accordingly.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “My understanding, and tell me if 'm wrong, from the Sheriff, was that traveling
southbound is no issue, but you’re telling me that’s wrong?”

GARY QUINN: “Coming northbound. Yeah if you're coming...”
FREEHOLDER KELLY: “I’m going to go south. Can I do it that way? (Laughter) Or should I take 5397”
GARY QUINN: “You’re going to be good.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: *“Oh okay, good. That’s what I wanted to make sure. And to all my colicagues on the
Board, congratulations to all of you on a good year, a difficult time that we all had together. I’'m just proud to be part
of this team that works so closely together. Thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Freeholder Vicari, are you going north or south?”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “I’'m only going about on¢ mile away. (Laughter) I just want to congratulate Freecholder
Director Gerry Little for doing an excellent job this year. I think the proof is that, you know, for many of my years as
a Frecholder, a lot of the concerns that people have were addressed before they came to the meeting. A part of what
we do is having our professional staff and our offices and our secretarial staff making sure they address any
concerns. So being responsive means they don’t have to come to a meeting. They don’t have to come before the
microphone and say, 'Look, we have a problem." So you did an excellent job and I really appreciate that.

I think, for me, the most important thing now is to wish everyone a happy, great and healthy holiday. And I think the
real strength of Ocean County when you look at it, is one thing, between Thanksgiving and the Christmas holiday —
the generosity of our residents. And it’s very difficult for some people in difficult times. They don’t have what it is to
put food on the table, take care of their families. And in Ocean County, many of the organizations that we have are
non-profits. They come out and they say, "You know something? No one will be needy.” And if you look at what
took place, for example, if you read what took place during Thanksgiving time, tens of thousands of people received
food. And it just happened. You know what? There were no major problems where people said, ‘Well, I’'m not
going to celebrate Thanksgiving.” The same thing happens right now as far as when we celebrate Christmas — the
spirit of Christmas. It’s still there in Ocean County. And it’s not just with this governing body. [ think’s it’s
ingrained in all of our residents from all ages and all counties and the entire county.

So again, I’d like to wish everyone not only a Merry Christmas, but I think the most important thing is the spirit. And
it will carry on where it’s people helping people. Neighbor helping neighbor. People care about themselves. And the
most important thing that you have in Ocean County is one thing - compassion to help other people. So, again, I wish
everyone a great holiday.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you Frecholder. Frecholder Haines.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Director. I just want to thank you for a wonderful 2018. It’s been a
pleasure serving as a fellow Freeholder with you during 2018. You did an excellent job. As both Freeholder Vicari
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and Frecholder Kelly said, you know, we had some difficult times, especially near the end of the year with losing
Freeholder Bartlett, but [ want to thank you for what you have done - your guidance that you have given throughout
the year, and look forward to 2019. And I just want to wish all of the employees and all of the people of Ocean
County a very happy and healthy New Year. And if you are traveling, please travel safe, wherever you’re going. If
you’re going north or if you’re going to Florida or Tahiti or wherever you may be going. Have a safe trip and enjoy if
you’re going to be with family, enjoy your family during this holiday season because as Joe always says, family is
very important. It is to me and I know it is to each and every one of you and I just want to wish you all the best. And
please remember our men and women in the service that are away from home and please say a prayer for them.

Thank you.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Very nice Frecholder. We certainly do want to remember our servicemen and servicewomen
around the world. And speaking of traveling, everybody’s traveling here. Everybody’s talking about going north and
well ’'m going west." (Laughter)

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "I'm going to Toms River."

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "If you look at the parking lot, there’s a 1994 camper out there. It’s all packed. It’s ready to
go. It’s heading to Memphis. My dad is still around at age 94 in assisted living, so I’'m going to go. And just for the
record, the poll is still open to see how far I get without a breakdown. (Laughter) They take a poll.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Do think you'll go past Jackson?"
DIRECTOR LITTLE: “A ‘pool.” Not a poll. (Laughter) A pool.”
FREEHOLDER KELLY: “How far did you get Monday night?”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “I broke down going from the Holiday Inn to Long Beach Island. (Laughter) But that was
not my camper. That was my 1991 Ford F-150 pick-up.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “I’m going to get you a horse.”
(Laughter)

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Gerry, I have to tell you this. One of the f{irst meetings...the second meeting | was at,
you were going to take a trip to Washington State. You were talking about this ‘pool.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Yes. ‘Pool’ not poll.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “’Pool.” I said pool. And I said, ‘How far did you get?” He got as far as Jackson
Township.” (Laughter)

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Yup.”
FREEHOLDER HAINES: “So now I understand. So it's still open. You've got to get in on it.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "But what I didn’t tell you is, that in order to get...I only went to three Penn State games this
year because of the campaign and Gary and [ were all over the County every weekend. So, it’s been sitting since like
the third week in September, okay. So to get it on the road today cost me $1,551.16. Three tires and four shocks and
a lot of other work. So, in any event, she’s ready to go now and we’ll see how far [ get. 1 hope to get back, you
know, January 2nd is an important day.

(Laughter)

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Why?”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Because Gary and I are going to be sworn in.”
FREEHOLDER KELLY: “We¢’ll let you know how it went.” (Laughter)

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "I'm hoping to get back. I'm hoping.

So with that, and I join Jack and Joe and Ginny in wishing everyone a wonderful Christmas and a blessed New Year.
And we will, of course, all be keeping our nation in our prayers and all of our armed forces who are out there.”
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W. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."

At 4:46 PM, Frecholder Director Little opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "And with that we will open up the Public Hearing. Would anyone wish to comment on
today’s events or anything? Sure, come on up.”

ALIZAR ZOROJEW, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF DOWNTOWN TOMS RIVER
BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: “Well I didn’t know [ was attending such a ceremonious Freeholder’s
meeting this week.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “There you go.”

ALIZAR ZOROJEW: “But I did want to stop by and go through the whole thing here. My name is Alizar Nicholas
Zorojew. I’'m from the Downtown Toms River Business Improvement District. And first and foremost, [ wanted to
come out and pass on the Business Improvement District Board's condolences for the loss, and really to the entire
Ocean County Government family, to the loss of Frecholder Bartlett. We're very sorry.

Secondly, I’d like to provide a quick update and show our appreciation for allowing us or permitting us to use the
lawn here for the Farmer's Market all summer and then through the fall. We had a great season. Our vendors were
happy. Customers were happy. And we had a really good time out there for the second year in a row. Now I will tell
you that this was never meant to be a permanent location as it was always indicated {rom your side of the dais here.
And we understand that and appreciate that. So we are actively seeking alternative locations for next year, but we're
not necessarily cutting off ties just yet. We’d love to be able to keep going as a default, as a {all back plan, but I'll be
sure to keep you in the loop best I can as we explore these other options for a proper place for our Farmer's Market.

In addition to that, I want to thank Frecholder Vicari for coming out to our ribbon-cutting that we put together for the
‘Legion Square Village Apartments.” It’s some, new residential units in downtown for folks to live and work and
play there. And also, of course, as we got a chance to mention before the meeting, for giving us a plug in the ‘Shop
Local' ad that you guys have put together for doing local shopping in the holiday season.

So that’s it. I wanted to give the special thanks for the Farmer's Market and wish everyone a Happy New Year and
see everyone next year.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thank you very much and Happy New Year. And we appreciate all the work that your
organization is doing to bring back downtown Toms River — make it economically viable for businessmen and
businesswomen locally.”

ALIZAR ZOROJEW: “Looking forward to doing business with you guys next year for that common goal.”
DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Thanks very much.”
ALIZAR ZOROJEW: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: “Would anyone else like to speak? Seeing that, we will end this meeting and close the Public
Hearing and ask for a motion to adjourn. Merry Christmas everyone.”

X. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Freecholder Director Little called for a motion to adjourn the meeting
at 4:49 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Frecholder Haines)
Ayes: Mr. Kelly, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Little

Nayes: None

Absent: Mr. Bartlett

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Cilento
Clerk of the Board
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Res-Pg:g.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director (-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to
participate in the acquisition of property identified as Block 40, Lots 2, 767, 768 and 1291-1313 in the
Township of Toms River totaling approximately 6.99 acres located on Cleveland Street, in a total amount not
to exceed $155,000.00 plus up to $1,270.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2018001494

Meeting Date 12/19/2018

Introduced Date 12/19/2018

Adopted Date 12/19/2018

Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v

Haines v v |v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g.1-2

RESOLUTION
December 19, 2018

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands, open spaces
and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was
established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 40 Lots 2, 767, 768 and 1291-1313 in the
Township of Toms River totaling approximately 6.99 acres located on Cleveland Street; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is located adjacent to approximately 111 acres of
wetlands and conservation easement lands; and

WHEREAS, one professional appraisal was authorized to determine the fair market
value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined the
property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and Recreation
Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price not to
exceed $155,000 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the Board
of Chosen Freeholders on December 19, 2018 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHCSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Adviscry
Committee acquire property identified as Block 40 Lots 2, 767, 768 and 1291-1313 in
the Township of Toms River totaling approximately 6.99 acres located on Cleveland
Street.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $155,000 plus up to
$1,270 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads bordering
the property as determined by the County Engineer.

4. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the fully
executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

Introduced on December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resol+ﬁon#: 2018001494




Res-Pg:g.1-3
RESOLUTION: December 19, 2018
S. The Township of Toms River has supported acquisition of this property by resolution
#L- Nov 27, 2018-06.
6. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County
Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of Toms River; and the
landowner.
Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resolﬂion#: 2018001494
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to
participate in the acquisition of property identified as Block 40, Lots 756 and 766 in the Township of Toms
River totaling approximately 4.98 acres located on Sayreville Street, in a total amount not to exceed
$110,000.00 plus up to $467.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2018001495

Meeting Date 12/19/2018

Introduced Date 12/19/2018

Adopted Date 12/19/2018

Agenda ltem g-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on|
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:g.2-2

RESOLUTION
December 19, 2018

WHERFEAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands, open spaces
and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was
established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHERFEAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 40 Lots 756 and 766 in the Township of Toms
River totaling approximately 4.98 acres located on Sayreville Street; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is located adjacent to approximately 111 acres of
wetlands and conservation easement lands; and

WHEREAS, one professional appraisal was authorized to determine the fair market
value; and

WHERFEAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined the
property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and Recreation
Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price not to
exceed $110,000 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the Board
of Chosen Freeholders on December 19, 2018 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee acquire property identified as Block 40 Lots 756 and 766 in the Township of
Toms River totaling approximately 4.98 acres located on Sayreville Street

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $110,000 plus up to
$467 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads bordering
the property as determined by the County Engineer.

4. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the fully
executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

December 19, 2018
December 19, 2018

Official ResolWion#: 2018001495




Res-Pg:g.2-3
RESOLUTION: December 19, 2018
5. The Township of Toms River has supported acquisition of this property by resolution
#L-Nov 27, 2018-06.
6. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County
Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of Toms River; and the
landowner.
Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resolmion#: 2018001495




Res-Pg:g.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director (-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to
participate in the acquisition of property identified as Block 413, Lot 8 in the Township of Toms River totaling
approximately 15.40 acres located on North Bay Avenue, in a total amount not to exceed $2,000,000.00 plus
up to $6,304.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2018001496

Meeting Date 12/19/2018

Introduced Date 12/19/2018

Adopted Date 12/19/2018

Agenda ltem g-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g.3-2

RESOLUTION
December 19, 2018

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands, open spaces
and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was
established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREFEAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 413 Lot 8 in the Township of Toms River totaling
approximately 15.40 acres located on North Bay Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is located adjacent to preserved County property and
Township recreation fields, and

WHERFEAS, two professional appraisals were authorized to determine the fair market
value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined the
property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and Recreation
Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price not to
exceed $2,000,000 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the Board
of Chosen Freeholders on December 19, 2018 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee acquire property identified as Block 413 Lot 8 in the Township of Toms River
totaling approximately 15.40 acres located on North Bay Avenue.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $2,000,000 plus up to
$6,304 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads bordzring
the property as determined by the County Engineer.

4. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the fully
executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resolﬁion#: 2018001496




Res-Pg:g.3-3
RESOLUTION: December 19, 2018
5. The Township of Toms River has supported acquisition of this property by resolution
#L-Nov 27, 2018-06.
6. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County
Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of Toms River; and the
landowner.
Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resolyifion#: 2018001496




Res-Pg:h-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director (-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 24.

Official Resolution# [2018001481

Meeting Date 12/19/2018

Introduced Date 12/19/2018

Adopted Date 12/19/2018

Agenda ltem h

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v

Haines v v

Kelly v v | v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 24

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 12/19/2018.

[, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $14,134,687.97
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
JOHN C. BARTLETT, JR.
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
VIRGINIA E. HAINES GERRY P. LITTLE
FREEHOLDER FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI ORDERED PAID
FREEHOLDER
JOHN P. KELLY MARY ANN CILENTO
FREEHOLDER CLERK OF THE BOARD

OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018001481




Res-Pg:h-3

RESOLUTION

DECEMBER 19, 2018

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #24 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 145 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $14,134,687.97 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018001481




Res-Pg:i-1

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director (-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. E-5.

Official Resolution# [2018001482

Meeting Date 12/19/2018

Introduced Date 12/19/2018

Adopted Date 12/19/2018

Agenda ltem i

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 19, 2018

SUMMARY OF BILLS

CERTIFICATE #E-5

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT
OF THE DECEMER 11, 2018 SPECIAL SCHOOL ELECTION POLL WORKERS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE INDIVIDUAL VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE
PURPOSE OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT MADE ON DECEMBER 17, 2018.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $5,698.24,
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

JOHN C. BARTLETT, JR.
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

VIRGINIA E. HAINES
FREEHOLDER

JOSEPH H. VICARI
FREEHOLDER

JOHN P.KELLY
FREEHOLDER

Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018001482

APPROVED

GERRY P. LITTLE
FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR

ORDERED PAID

MARY ANN CILENTO
CLERK OF THE BOARD
OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS




Res-Pg:i-3

RESOLUTION

DECEMBER 19, 2018

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # E-5 SAID MASTER
VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 6 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE
AMOUNT OF §$5,698.24, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID POLL WORKERS ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT, UPON EXECUTION

OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018001482




Res-Pg:j.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase B,
Group 1, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach Township - Partial Estimate #2, $38,347.89. (B2018-29E)

Official Resolution# [2018001485
Meeting Date 12/19/2018
Introduced Date 12/19/2018
Adopted Date 12/19/2018
Agenda ltem -1
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2018-29E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.1-2
CONTRACT NO. B2018-29E

R E S 0L U T I O N

December 19, 2018

WHEREA A S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement March 7, 2018 with the
Contractor, Edward H. Cray, Inc. for work and services 1in
relation to the Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic
Signal Upgrades Phase B, Group 1, Long Beach Boulevard, Long
Beach Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated December 19, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $171,552.96
Less 2% of Total: $3,431.06
Subtotal: $168,121.90

Less Partial Estimate #1: $129,774.01

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $38,347.89
Introduced on| December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018

Official Resoluiion#: 2018001485




Res-Pg:j.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2018-29E PAGE 2 December 19, 2018

WHEREAS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay saild Contractor the amount of Thirty eight thousand
three hundred forty seven and 89/100 dollars ($38,347.89) which is
the amount herein Dbefore shown to Dbe presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018
Official Resol J*ion#: 2018001485




Res-Pg:j.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase B,
Group 2, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach Township - Partial Estimate #1, $43,737.40. (B2018-30E)

Official Resolution# [2018001486
Meeting Date 12/19/2018
Introduced Date 12/19/2018
Adopted Date 12/19/2018
Agenda ltem j-2
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2018-30E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.2-2
CONTRACT NO. B2018-30E

R E S5 0L U T I O N

December 19, 2018

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered 1into an agreement March 7, 2018 with the
Contractor, Edward H. Cray, Inc. for work and services in
relation to the Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic
Signal Upgrades Phase B, Group 2, Long Beach Boulevard, Long
Beach Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 1 dated December 19, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 1 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $44,630.00
Less 2% of Total: $892.60
Subtotal: $43,737.40
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $43,737.40
Introduced on: December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018

Official Resollifion#: 2018001486




Introduced or}:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

Res-Pg:j.2-3

CONTRACT NO. B2018-30E PAGE 2 December 19, 2018

WHEREA S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resoclution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Forty three thousand
seven hundred thirty seven and 40/100 dollars ($43,737.40) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

December 19, 2018
December 19, 2018

Lition#: 2018001486




Res-Pg:j.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director (-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various Townships -
Change Order #2, E-$19,927.73, R-$4,180.00. (B2018-06E)

Official Resolution# |2018001487
Meeting Date 12/19/2018
Introduced Date 12/19/2018
Adopted Date 12/19/2018
Agenda ltem j-3
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2018-06E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced o1}

Adopted on:
Official Resol

s

Res-Pg:j.3-2

CONTRACT NO. B2018-06E

RESOLUTTON

December 19, 2018

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2018-06E was entered into on February
7, 2018 with Earle Asphalt Company, Contractor, for work and
services in relation to the Stormwater Management Contract 2017B,
Various Townships, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
and due to actual field measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order 1is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds are available in Account No.
413-185-C707-6800 in the amount of $15,747.73.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The County Engineer 1is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 2 to Earle Asphalt Company
as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $19,927.73 and
Reduction Order in the amount of $4,180.00 in connection with the
project known as Stormwater Management Contract 2017B, Various

Townships, Ocean County, New Jersey.

December 19, 2018
December 19, 2018

kion#: 2018001487




Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

1

CONTRACT NO. B2018-06E PAGE 2 December 19, 2018

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Earle Asphalt Company to cover the Change Order No. 2.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

Earle Asphalt Company.

December 19, 2018
December 19, 2018
fion#: 2018001487

Res-Pg:j.3-3




Res-Pg:j.4-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

December 19, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ARAWAK PAVING CO., INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,

Contract 2017A - Final Estimate #5, $132,357.59. (B2017-108E)

Official Resolution# [2018001488
Meeting Date 12/19/2018
Introduced Date 12/19/2018
Adopted Date 12/19/2018
Agenda ltem j-4
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2017-108E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lesdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.4-2
CONTRACT NO. B2017-108E

R E S 0L U T I O N

December 19, 2018

WHEREAS, the BOCARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement August 16, 2017 with the
Contractor, Arawak Paving Company, Inc. for work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of
Certain County Roads, Contract 2017A, Ocean County, New Jersey;
and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 5 dated December 19, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREA AS, the Final Estimate No. 5 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $2,602,733.32
Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $2,602,733.32

Less Partial Estimate #1: $1,377,285.58
Less Partial Estimate #2: $ 264,397.75
Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 766,063.10
Less Partial Estimate #4: $ 62,629.30

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $2,470,375.73
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $132,357.59
Introduced on;] December 19, 2018
Adopted on: December 19, 2018

Official Reso\ution#: 2018001488
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WHETREA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One hundred thirty
two thousand three hundred fifty seven and 59/100 dollars
($132,357.59) which 1s the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

P: December 19, 2018
December 19, 2018
lution#: 2018001488
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper A<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>